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AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO SOLICITATION

DATE: September 7, 2016

TO: ALL VENDORS

FROM: Juaquana Brookins, Procurement Officer
SUBJECT: USC-RFP-3012-JB

DESCRIPTION: Mobile Communications for University of South Carolina Beaufort Campus

This Amendment No.1 modifies the Requests for Proposals only in the manner and to the extent as
stated herein.

Questions and Answers

L ____________________________________________________________________________|
OFFERORS SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF AMENDMENT NO. 1 IN THE SPACE PROVIDED BELOW AND

RETURN IT WITH THEIR BID RESPONSE. FAILURE TO DO SO MAY SUBIJECT BID TO REJECTION.
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1. Who initiated this project? Admissions? l.e., where will this project 'live'/who would
be the primary contact for implementation?
Yes. This is an Admissions initiated project and it will live in Admissions under the
direction of the Admissions Communications Manager.

2. What staff members would be using this tool? Admissions counselors, faculty
members, advisors? Can you give me an estimate as to how many users would need
to send out messages?

During implementation and testing it would be under the sole use of the Admissions
Communications Manager. This may be expanded during the life of the contract to
include users in other departments (Bursar’s Office, Student Life, Housing, Financial
Aid, Public Safety, etc.).



